




# JACK CLAYTON

Filmmaking Graduate

---

## CONTACT

 406.696.3359  
 jackdc715@gmail.com  
 1407 Hichory Stick Circle,  
Wichita, KS, 67230

## EDUCATION

**BACHELORS DEGREE  
COMMUNICATIONS IN  
ELECTRONIC MEDIA**  
Wichita State University  
*Wichita, Kansas*  
2016 to 2021

**BACHELORS DEGREE  
MEDIA ARTS – FILMMAKING**  
Wichita State University  
*Wichita, KS*  
2016 to 2021

## SKILLS

- Computer Proficiency –  
Mac & Windows
- Microsoft Word, Excel,  
Powerpoint & Windows
- Adobe Photoshop,  
Premiere & InDesign
- Customer/Client Relations
- Excellent Verbal & Written  
Communication Skills
- Planning & Research
- Social Media Management

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a hardworking, dedicated and creative college graduate with experience in the film, social media and freelance fields. I have always had a passion for the entertainment industry. I have just finished honing my film-making, script writing and communications skills while studying Electronic Media and Film Studies at Wichita State University. In the past year, I have done several projects with local hip hop artist Israel Naor, including music videos for the artist and a documentary detailing his life.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### INDEPENDENT FILMMAKER

**Independent** | *Wichita, Kansas* | January 2019 – Present

- Directed, assistant directed and produced several short films, documentaries and music videos for certain clients.
- Written and directed several independent and original scripts for production.
- Assisted in audio and grip positions during production. Assisted in several post production positions such as editing, coloring and audio.

### VIDEO PRODUCTION & EDITING ASSISTANT

**NewSpring Church** | *Wichita, Kansas* | February 2021 – Present

- Setting up for and filming baptism testimonies. Editing together baptism testimony videos.
- Setting up video, audio, and lighting equipment for various video projects. Filming and/or operating audio equipment for various video projects.  
Taking photos and filming B-roll at select services and special events.

### AUDIO ENGINEER TECHNICIAN

**Newspring Church** | *Wichita, Kansas* | March 2020-January 2021

- Professionally recorded, mixed and mastered audio for worship and sermons for use during weekend services, and other special occasions.
- Recorded video for weekend worship and sermons, as well as other special recordings during the week.
- Installed and worked with different audio and video hardware to better improve the production equipment throughout the church.